



# PAULINE AGUPITAN

## CONTACT

CR Productions International

admin@cr-prod.com

## EDUCATION

June 2018  
Senior High School  
**Lipa City Colleges**, Lipa City  
Batangas Philippines

April 2016  
High School Graduate  
**The Mabini Academy**, Lipa City  
Batangas Philippines

## LANGUAGES

### English:

Upper intermediate (B2)

### Filipino :

Bilingual or Proficient (C2)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Energetic Singer skillful in maintaining energy and delivering excellent performances in front of large audiences. Knowledgeable about recording studio equipment and recording procedures. Well-versed in various styles of music.

Gifted Vocalist with 10 years of vocal training and clear, delicate singing voice. Successful in singing various styles and genres with excellent range. Self-assured and highly skilled at delivering solos for large audiences. Talented in performing with self-confidence and captivating vocal dynamics. Successful in evoking emotion while projecting clearly to keep audiences engaged and feel invited.

## SKILLS

- Solo singing
- Live Stage Performance
- Interactive and energetic performer
- Wide singing range
- Studio recording experience
- Extensive and varied repertoire
- Live sessions
- Comprehensive knowledge of harmony
- Specializing in Pop, Rnb, Soul, Jazz, and Alternative Rock

## WORK HISTORY

May 2016 - August 2018

### Artist/Talent, ABS- CBN, Filipino Tv Channel, Philippines

- Perform on Mall and Television events
- Touring Nationwide with known Artists in the Philippines

June 2019 - June 2022 May 2016 - August 2018

### Professional Singer, *Park Regis Kris Kin Hotel*, Dubai, United Arab Emirates Artist/Talent, ABS- CBN, Filipino Tv Channel, Philippines

- Applied knowledge of harmony, melody, rhythm and voice production to individualize presentations and maintain audience interest.

- Promoted musical career by maintaining website or social media presence.
- Performed with other musicians
- Selected appropriate pieces to meet performance needs and showcase skills.
- Collaborated with dance department in creating scores for choreography projects

### **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

Pauline Agupitan is a talented singer based in Philippines. She started singing professionally at the age of 16. After joining a known TV competition, the channel offered to manage her. It opened a lot of opportunities for her like going on Mall tours nationwide and Corporate Events. It was 2018 when she had her first band and started to play at Casinos and Clubs locally. She was 19 when she had been offered a 5 year contract in Dubai to sing with a band.